
 

 

 

ANSWERS TO CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS 
 

 
Question 1: 

Would I be able to see a map (or the shapefile) of the site? 

Response:  
 

 
 

File: AP_3/29 

Date: 26 June 2020 

To: Interested suppliers 

Contact: Maraea S. Pogi maraeap@sprep.org  

Subject: 
Request for tenders:     Consultancy to map the Barana Nature and 
Heritage Park Boundary to include the whole Mataniko Catchment and 
parts of Lunga/Betikama/Boko Catchment (Honiara Water Source) 

mailto:maraeap@sprep.org


 

 

 

Question 2:  

Could you please confirm if a registered surveyor is required to complete the work in the 
Solomons? 

Response:  
If applicant is not a registered surveyor, relevant skills and experience in this area should be 
well articulated  
 

Question 3:  

roughly was is the budget? 
 
Response:  
The budget for this work is estimated at USD 10,000 
 

Question 4:  



 

 

It is our understanding that the Lunga catchment is approximately 500 km2 - our query is with 
respect to boundary of project area. Does the RFT include the entire Lunga catchment or does it 
simply cover the area close by the lower Lunga? 

Response:  
Cover only parts of Lunga, refer to Question 1 

Question 5:  

Furthermore, what data is available for the Mataniko and Lunga catchments? 

Response:  
As identified in the Term of Reference, refer to the Pacific Ecosystems-based Adaptation to 
Climate Change (PEBACC) work in Solomon Islands, report on Ecosystem and Socio- 
economic Resilience Analysis and Mapping is available online 

Question 6:  

Please confirm if there is any existing conditions documentation/Data and similarly proposed plans 
etc for the project area. Is it possible that these be provided prior to close of tender? 

Response:  
Refer to Question 1 and Question 5 
 
Question 7: 

Confirmation that all 3 projects are to be completed by 31st September 2020 - this means 
consultancy period is from approximately July to September. 

Response:  

It may not necessarily take exactly 3 months, but work needs to be completed within 3 months 

Question 8: 

Is it possible to disclose ball-park figures in terms of budget per project? 

Response:  
Refer Q3. 
 
 


